Permission to Access the Route from the Landowner

The majority of the Order route is a public footpath, this section of the route can therefore
be accessed on foot for purposes of inspection.

The section between points A and B on the order plan is not currently recorded as a public
footpath, the land crossed at this point is unregistered but is believed to lie in the
ownership of Marsh Farm. The owner of Marsh Farm has provided permission in the
attached email but wishes to be present at the time of inspection.



From: Robin Cowdill

To: Moore, Simon
Subject: Ref LSG4.5M18.888.2183
Date: 05 June 2024 12:27:15

[You don't often get email from robcowgilll @gmail.com. Learn why this is important at

https://aka.ms/I.earnAboutSenderldentification ]

Good afternoon Simon

I am replying to your letter sent on 24 May 24 regarding proposed bridleway Much Hoole in relation to giving
permission for the government inspector to access land which we own. I would grant permission but would like
to be present at the time of the inspection.

Yours sincerely

Robin Cowgill

Sent from my iPad
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